TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the July 9, 2014 Meeting 7:00 P.M. The Lodge - Trilogy 24503 Trilogy Parkway Corona, CA 92883

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call

Present: Eric Werner (Chair) Present: Jerry Sincich (Vice-Chair) Present: Bob Hafner

Present: Craig Deleo Absent: Roberta Tandy Present: Jack Wyatt (Alternate)

III. Approval of Minutes

A. June 11, 2014 TVMAC meeting minutes approved.

IV. Reports

- A. Update from Sheriff Department Lt. Hall
 - 1. The recent Temescal Valley criminal activity.
 - 1. June criminal activity includes: 1) Forcible Rapes (1); 2) Aggravated Assault (5); 3) Burglary (5); 4) Robbery (1); 5) Theft (15) (Mostly Glen Ivy out of spa or locker room).
 - 2. Total calls for service in June were 399 for the Sheriff Department.
 - 3. Forcible rape over a year ago and uncooperative victim. Just got report.
 - 4. Explain how we classified various crimes.
- B. Update from Cal Fire Department
 - 1. Chief Tony Mecham got promoted and hired onto the San Diego Fire Department as Chief.
 - 2. Responded to a lot of hear related illnesses. Fire department stressed the importance of keeping hydrated. Stay cool and stay in the shade.
 - 3. Station 64 Responded to 264 medical requests.
 - 4. 5 false alarms, 4 public assist, 24 structural fire 10 request for assistance, and 3 traffic collisions.
 - 5. Total 335 calls to service out of Station 64.
 - 6. Working on calls to service time. We are little up (6 minutes compared 5.2 minutes last month).
 - 7. Watch out for the snakes, (Rattlers, Gofer, and King). Do not try to capture.
 - 8. Presented information sheet on health information that should be filled out and placed on the refrigerator.
 - 9. TMAC board asked to convey to Chief Mecham our thanks and admiration for all the contributions he has made to Riverside and Temescal Valley.
- C. Update from Waste Management Miriam Cardenas
 - 1. Riverside County and El Sobrante Landfill gave UCR a check \$240,000. Money derived for endowment for environmental study. Based off of extra charge on out of county waste materials brought in. This has brought a total \$3.1 million dollars given so far to UCR.
 - 2. Aug 1 will be a day camp for education on the landfill and its operation for middle school students.
 - 3. Talked about to be added to the newsletter distribution for the landfill. Forms in back and contact Miriam to be put on the distribution list.
 - 4. Talked about the keep America beautiful fund to help beautify area. Last year's grant had money left over that we would be using on beautification of the Tanning vats.
 - 5. TMAC member gave a shout out to WM on how the last several years of the keep America Beautiful funds have contributed to the cleanliness of the Temescal Valley. It

has been such a success that we are actually having trouble finding a large impacted area to clean up.

- D. Update from Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez's Office Deni Horne
 - 1. Commented handout at the back of what the assembly is currently working on. The assembly is currently on summer recess.
 - 2. Legislation has had all the bills pass out of the house and all committees. It is now moved onto the governor.
 - 3. One bill signed in law of mandatory supervision of released prisoners. Governor did sign
 - 4. Three bills still going through house: Bill protecting exploitation of minors, Whistle blower protection for legislative employees, and Bill to get AED's implemented in the schools.
 - 5. She had bill defeated that would have allowed for the filling of a supervisor locally. The power still remains in the hands of the governor.
 - 6. Sept 4 The senior scam presentation to educate seniors on how to prevent from being scammed.
 - 7. Sept 13 10 4 Elk Lodge in Wildomar will have vendors to help those who have served us. This meeting is to help our service men and woman.
- E. Beautification Committee (Signage) for We Are Temescal Valley Robert Hafner
 - 1. The communities that have approve the free sign: Horse thief Canyon Ranch, Montecito Ranch, Glen Eden, Sycamore Creek, Trilogy, Wildrose, Cal Meadows, The Retreat, Dawson Canyon, Spanish Hills, Weirick Road, Hunt and Lawson and Bedford Canyon.
 - 2. In the process to meet up with Painted Hills, Butterfield Estates, Creek side, Lemon Grove, and Canyon Oaks.
 - 3. I also will present at next MAC to get approval for signs at Station 64, Deleo Park, North and South Ends of Temescal Road, and the New Fire Station when it is built.
- F. Update from WeRTV Jannlee Watson
 - 1. The Residents for Temescal Valley organization committees continue its active role in the Temescal Valley:
 - 1. Public Safety
 - 1. Committee is working with the Sheriff's Department. They are getting better at response time and better visibility.
 - 2. A few members have just finished CERT training. The group has been involved trying to get the other Neighborhood Watch committees engaged in CERT training. Also certified in First Aid and CPR.
 - 3. Working with all Neighborhood Watch committees to get the best performing aspects of each committee and sharing these practices among the committees.
 - 4. Aug 5 is Nation Night Out presentation. Sycamore Creek looking at doing a community barbeque that night
 - 5. Next meeting Tues. July 22.
 - 6. Discussed CERT Training starting this Friday and continuing the next 6 consecutive Fridays.
 - 2. Identity
 - 1. Mentioned signed at Indian Truck Trail and Campbell Ranch Road was conditioned by the county for the developer who is building in Sycamore Creek.
 - 2. Encourage joining the committee.
 - 3. Next meeting is Thursday, Aug. 7 at 6:00 pm at Senior Tom's.
 - 3. Beautification
 - 1. (See above)
 - 2. Next Beautification meeting at 7:00 PM on Aug 7th at Senor Toms.
 - 4. Business
 - 1. The committee is looking for a host for the next business mixer.
 - 5. Development
 - 1. Committee met yesterday evening to discuss with Henry Company Project across from up coming Toscana Project.
 - 2. Asking County to have all new projects meet with the development committee

- 6. Legislative.
 - 1. County corrected the 170 missed placed voting ballets to the proper district for the homes off Weirick Road.
- 7. Transportation Craig Deleo
 - 1. Discussing with county on extending modification of toll lanes on I-15 that go from I-60 down to Cajalco to extend it down to Indian Truck Trail to help alleviate traffic and improve flow.
- G. El Sobrante Landfill Citizens Oversight Committee
 - 1. The committee members include Rob Mucha, Amie Kinne, Paul Rodriguez, Jana Walche, Jack Wyatt
 - 2. The next meeting of the EI Sobrante Landfill Citizens Oversight Committee is July 16, 2014 at 10:00 AM at the Lee Lake Water District. I expect that most of you will find the meetings very informative.
 - 3. The El Sobrante Landfill Citizens Oversight Committee meeting minutes are located on the County Waste Management website.

(http://www.rivcowm.org/opencms/coccorner/index.html)

- 4. The group discussed on how the landfill is bringing in incinerator ash from other landfills and states contract with county does not allow it.
- 5. They are getting update where the landfill expanded outside of their footprint with retention pond.
- 6. Get update from the landfill on improving the appearance of the front and slopes
- 7. Discuss getting non-county trucks off roads during non-peak hours.

V. New Business

- A. Socal Edison Louis Davis (Valley-Ivy Glen Transmission Line Project)
 - Project has had its modification. It has been rerouted away from Campbell Ranch Road and taken down underground by Temescal Canyon Road to the Substation. It will be above ground from the shopping center down De Palma in front of Horse thief Canyon Ranch and Glen Eden. This connection will give us the needed two connections on the grid. Right now we only have one. This mean right now we have no back up power feed for the Temescal Valley. This connection gives the community a second 115 KV (115,000 volts) connection.
 - 2. It is 25 mile long from the Meneifee substation. Along with power lines they are bringing along fiber optics lines.
 - 3. Started in 2007. 2010 was approved. 2011 and 2012 did updates projects for environmental reasons. In 2013 filed a petition on property for modification since terrain was difficult to maintain.
 - 4. Questions can be addressed to Louis by cards in the back or www.sce.com\ivyglen.
- B. Water update Jeff Pape LLWD
 - 1. Our new fiscal rate talk about rates. Due to cost saving and recycle water the rates will not be going up. All money that we have made has going into capital replacement or improvements.
 - 2. Talk about conservation. Drought in northern California is extreme. We are taking water out of shortage starting 2 yrs ago. Working on pushing water up north. They are starting to talk about drought allocation. They are speculating more conversation next year.
 - 3. Drought proof committee. Take over the Lake Elsinore line. Project to get recycle from end to another end of the district.
 - 4. Best way to conserve is in the landscape.
- C. Speedway development (The Henry Company) Michael Bastian
 - 1. 27-acre project on the East side of I-15 adjacent to Indian Truck Trial. The project runs about 3000 ft.
 - 2. The location is about 2000 ft from Toscana industry.
 - 3. Working on getting right of way from CALTRANS.

- 4. The project to present to county is first phase is convenient store and gas station store (9 acres) for next year.
- 5. They are trying to make a service center for the community. Would like to get a couple restaurants and some retail stores.
- 6. At this point in time it is industrial. They are trying to get into retail and also put in office (doctors and dentist).
- 7. Working on blend of appearance with Toscana. (Temecula Valley Gateway Center)
- 8. Signage.
- 9. Using all LED lighting.
- 10. Native plants and all drip irrigation.
- 11. We also have areas to collect water and put back in a ground.
- 12. Waiting on traffic study and possibly putting in a light.
- 13. Answering questions. Face book page has a link for you to look at and add your comments or state what you would like to have in the center.

VI. Old Business

- A. Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries Office Kristen Huyck, Legislative Assistant
 - 1. Temescal Valley Sign on North Side will start in August and South bound will start in October.
 - 2. Dif Impact fees are being study. They are looking at general plan to determine how it is impacting budget. This will start meetings in August.
 - 3. Introduced Captain Collinsworth. Commander of Lake Elsinore Station and Lake Elsinore Police.
- B. Transportation Update
 - 1. Most of the construction on the I-91 is being performed between 9:00 pm and 4:00 am. The work continues to progress.
 - 2. Website is <u>www.sr91project.info</u>.
 - 3. Will have Ann Mare out later on this and future expansion of I-15.
 - 4. Foothill parkway construction got delay. This was to help alleviate the traffic while 91 construction was going on.
- C. Community Calendar

VII. Public Comments

- A. Wildrose on Aug 8th having movie in the park and are presenting Cloudy with a Chance of Meatballs.
- B. Discussed to get a plan to get Chief Mecham an award.

VIII. Items for Future Agendas

- A. Updates from Riverside County presenting the General Plan in September. This will most likely be the whole meeting.
- B. Continue updates on the marquees.
- C. CERT group will be coming out to discuss the value of their training.

IX. Date of Next Meeting

A. We are dark in August. The next meeting will be Sept. 10 at 7:00 pm at Glen Ivy Trilogy Lodge.

MEETING ADJOURNED

1st District Supervisor Kevin Jeffries 4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor PO Box 1527 Riverside, CA 92502 Phone: (951) 955-1010 Fax: (951) 955-1019 <u>DISTRICT1@rcbos.org</u> http://www.rivcodistrict1.org/

Chairperson Contact Information: Eric Warner <u>ewerner@wernercorp.net</u> Ph: 951.277.3900